

# GARRIGUES



## Diego Perales Roehrs

Of counsel  
Santiago de Chile  
**diego.perales@garrigues.com**

Isidora Goyenechea 3477, Piso 12  
Las Condes - Santiago de Chile (Chile)  
Tel: +56 2 29419000  
Fax:

---

### Energy

---

Diego Perales is Of Counsel in the practice of the Energy area of Garrigues, where he joined in 2022. He was the legal head of the National Energy Commission of Chile, the electric regulatory body of Chile. Before that, he worked in the distribution, transmission and generation subsidiaries of Enel in Chile as a lawyer responsible for renewable energy, trading, and electricity distribution.

He has a wealth of expertise in energy practice, taking of the different segments of the energy market. That means generation, transmission, distribution, and gas.

He has also garnered experience as a litigator in energy matters. He has an extensive practice in courts, both ordinary and specialized courts. That is the case of the Panel of Electric Experts, an instance of Chilean regulation aimed at resolving disputes in the energy sector.

## Experience

In 2022 he joined as Of Counsel in Garrigues.

2019 - 2022.- Legal head of Chilean Regulatory Office (Comisión Nacional de Energía).

2014 - 2019.- Enel Chile, legal head of renewables energies, and previously legal head of energy management and energy trading.

1998 - 2013.- Chilectra S.A. Distribution and transmission company. Senior Lawyer, responsible of regulatory and litigation affairs.

1992 - 1996.- Cury y Asociados, litigation practice.

## Academic background

Lawyer from Universidad Católica de Chile.

He has completed various diplomas and specialization courses at the University of Chile, the Catholic University and the Adolfo Ibañez University, in matters of tort, litigation and negotiation.

## Memberships

Ciologio de abogados.